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DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS
{TO BE SUBMITTED WITH BID)

ADA

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Public Contract Code section 4100 et
seq) and any amendments thereof, each bidder shall set forth below: (a) the name, the location of the place of
business, and the California contractor license number of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or
render service to the bidder (prime contractor) in or about the construction of the work or improvement to be
performed urider this Contract or a subcontractor licensed by the State of California who, under subcontract to
the bidder (prime contractor), specially fabricates and installs a portion of the work or improvement according to
be detailed drawings contained in the plans and specifications in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent
of the bidders (prime contractors) total bid and (b) the portion of the work which will be done by each
subcontractor, The bidder (prime contractor) shall list only one subcontractor for each portion as is defined by
the bidder (prime contractor) in this bid. In accordance with Public Contract Code 4104(B), any information
requested other than subcontractor’s name, location of business, contractor license number, and portion
of work may be submitted up to 24 hours after the deadline for receipt of bids.

If a bidder (prime contractor) fails to specify a subcontractor or if a bidder (prime contractor) specifies more than
one subcontractor for the same portion of work to be performed under the contract in excess of one-half of one
percent of the bidders (prime contractors) total bid, bidder shall be deemed to have agreed that bidder is filly
qualified to perform that portion, and that bidder alone shalt perform that portion.

No bidder (prime contractor) whose bid is accepted shall (a) substitute any subcontractor, (b) permit any
subcontractor to be voluntarily assigned or transferred or allow it to be performed by anyone other than the
original subcontractor listed in the original bid, or () sublet or subcontract any portion of the work in excess of
one-half of one percent of the bidder (prime contractors) total bid as to which the original bid did not designate a
subcontractor, except as authorized in the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act. Subletting or
subcontracting of any portion of the work in excess of one-half of one percent of the bidders (prime contractors)
total bid as to which no subcontractor was designated in the original bid shall only be permitted in cases of public
emergency or necessity, and only after a finding reduced to writing as a public record of the Disirict awarding
this contract setting forth the facts constituting the emergency or necessity,

MNote: If alternate bids are called for and bidder intends to use different or additional subconiractors on the

alternates, a Separate list of subcontractors must be provided for each such altetnate. Identify any such additional
subcontractors by alternate bid number.

* Required at time of bid

Subcontractors Information

1, “company Name: (-t sca@—2. 00 (G 14SS TRNC,

*Logation of Business: /}'f’ a,s.:aﬂé.g .| Emajl;_@-pax by & pFascaddors ;;és_,,&_ggw_
Ph.NoAROS) 44l - 24 4% “License No:. 75 3 652

“Type of Works 57°2pzrfopdt &luss | RegstrationNo:. /000 &6 0 3 %9
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* Required af time of bid

ABGA

Subcontractors Information

2. *Company Name: C ,oﬂé?é,;&f:-x w;"r,g?“a&f_ .ﬂ,/

*Location of Business: 44,_7{5,9,, ,,;/f g

Email;

oh No. (#31 ) TG1 85

235480

*License No.:

*Type of Work: Dafmo/f‘\_f%a,\’&wj@yﬂ:,

Registration No.: / PO000 A4

3. *Company Name: /ff’/‘rfzmm %"700/‘/;,:,

Emall:

*location of Business; /'ﬁ}u;s ,ég”
4 -

Ph.No. (559 ) “Hi9 411

*License No.: ? ?’2)/?92

*Type of Work: Flogrin 9

Registration No.: / @OOQ ELTA

4. *Company Name: ,Dor{ma.éf /47‘2'5@?_’:?

*Location of Business: / Tregnd

Email;

Ph, No. ( 941) R BS 9760

*License No.:

XE/554

*Type of Work: c/'fé(. /%KS#A/W,

Registration No.: [T0000 2453

5. *Company Namae; /4 r"c.//fyzec?zég/(‘

*Location of Business: /‘?WJ&O

//0«5}:/ {7@5{‘54

Email dsﬁ;,&ﬁ&, & st resns . com

Ph. No. (254 ) PR~ glov-

*License No.: ,7570 335“"

*Type of Work: Jﬂéf’_‘@ ~ /<

Registration No.: Q02 [/F02 2

6. *Company Name: /:;-o ,L*T'f /f\ouu {Q/a.-&ﬁ,. r ot

*Location of Business: AZ‘M‘(%,’/

Ph.No.( 559y 4. 49573

Powl. Douiyugn £ Frolym pll .
- (4 ‘enan {8 ‘A 5/}_-..‘
Emall /‘%M ’ My

*License No.: /0 / 7 3‘32:‘

s

*Type of Work:

Registration No.. / 2000 SE = ‘?.i?

7. *Company Name: d/ e_ﬁ?lern, /.?Af/ r};—, /(/4:7‘(0-#@(5

o
*Location of Business: /L7€,}/£0

Ematil;

Ph. No. (5 544 454 -€ 500

*License No.: 2 %2’{@8

*Type of Work: 'A'C ouSti cal

Registration No.: [ Q0000 3 C‘X?b.—d
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* Required at time of bid

ADA

Subcontractors Informaiion

8. *Company Name: /Q) ,_(,5 /vc;‘c:.‘:.g;;se.

*Location of Business: \é:.; . d

Email:

=

Ph. No, (5‘54’1) 210 HeR3

*License No.: 75“7(5’5*8

*Type of Work: ’PC{ Indy e

9. *Company Name: A’ D

*Location of Business: Ku soe=ilvile ) K

Registration No.: /i C?QOO o0 2RY

‘—S’;/D MJJ&M&%’P

Email

Ph. No. (10 ) 1R26-71880

*License No.: 750;,2‘?

*Type of Work: V? Sual Df&pfd\[ .5

Regisiration No.: /0000‘;793‘}&

10. *Company Name: /C}M,,Q

54&/74%«;. C/”9417 5}3‘3[(—0 dnd.

*Location of Business: /2('*-5.5‘4 G

Email:

Ph. No. (54 ) 232 -FT76"

*1.icense No.: é‘ﬂ}f{?

*Type of Work: P&’/‘H‘h oS

Registration No.. [ O0000 733 &

11. *Company Name: /D.q//#a'a

Eh e JULS

g—
*Location of Business: /‘“ S

Email:

Ph.No. (367 ) #34 5122

*License No, W ,Zf 024

*Type of Work: H Z8e

Registration No.: /;2006 /:Z 202

6*74\- \C:..

12. *Company Name: ///‘// E/:::.

*Location of Business: /ﬁf*c‘: 2A0

Email;

Ph. No,(%"ﬁ) QG 111D

*License No: G2 O£ ¢ &

“Type of Work: (A= C ] cal Registration No.. /0097 28 &
13. *Company Name: Ca l’('f‘br‘ﬂi A QO Wy et can ﬁéih(lc‘;.
“Location of Business: _(_LOVI S Email;

Ph. No. QL’ZT) He0 Hbqqg *License No.; Lo 354 El

*Type of Work: "EZ—’:@S& Hz’v&ﬁn \ ﬁ

Registration No.: Lm@ ool %‘q
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